
City of \Voodcreek City Council Meeting
March 11, 2015; 6:30 p.m.

Woodcreek, Texas

NOTICE/AGENDA
This nonce is posted pursuant to t10 Texas Orion Mecdngs Art (\neor’s Texas Codes Ant. Go’. Code Chapter 551). TSe
Woodcreek CryCcoecU wiJ hold a CouzciltieedngMar:h 1i.2015.a:6:30p.nx 2t\\.oocreesC:ry1oaL,4 C]::mpionsCàce.
\\oodcreek, Texas at wlLch dma the foliowing items will be considered:

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation

3. Pledge
4. Roll Call

5. Public Comments: Members of the Public may sgn up at the City Council meeting to
address the City Council. Comments wii be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.

6. Citizen Communications; General; Memoers of the Public woo have submitted a written
request to address the City Council on specific issues. Comments will be limited to five (5)
minutes per speaker.

7. Report Items:
A. DP\V Monthly Report of Signidcant Events (Director Frank Wood)
B. Treasurer’s Report for January 2015 (C:ry Treasurer Goembiewski)
C. Cm’ Manager Monthly Report of Signiflcan: Events (City Manager Soot)
D. P&Z Report to Council on Fences along the Golf Course (Vice Chairperson

Greene)

Id. Report of Roads and Steets Committee (Chairperson Jolm E.pley)
F. Analysis of Vision 2020 (Deputy Planner Raiford)

8. Consent Agenda: AU of the following items are considered to be seif-explanatoty by
the Council and may be acted upon with one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Councilmember or Citizen so requests. For a
Citizen to request removal of an item from the Consent Agenda, a written request
must be filled out and submitted to the City Manager.

A. Approval of the minutes of die Regular \Xloodcreek City Council meeting of
February 11,2015

B Approval of Treasurer’s Report for February 2015

9. Regular Agenda
A. Action to accept the resignation of Commissioner James Arntson from the

Planning and Zoning Commission and to designate a replacement. (Mayor
Steiner;)

Woodcreek Regular Agenda Page 1 of 2
MarcIa 11,2015



1$. ))iscussion and. tenon to chrrv nun]c:pa crnal: tmerczo 1:cpi ass
\cJsnLd Prorecdon Plan;Proiecr. \Ja-or n:Oiitctli

C. Discussion and, action :0 accept rho updated ‘Lvs ‘nor Zni’d’t’cl ci’ Plan.
L\iavcr Sreinertj

D. Djrcussion and )OSSJLi Ia action 0 apelata tic _:cc ‘ncu.rczci

authorize rho Duuc:oc Cf Public ‘Xrrks to accopt Ludnared street rep an crri:a:.res

firm H avc Count’: submitted under I ::rer]rcal - b:’ecin :10 that do no: c:’:cccci

Coui:ciinaembe’r :i:art;

H. L)iscussion and ibial action to ainand rho raffc Code to pu :hiblt ‘aiaWm2 CO

runkc parhiug spaces for longer than uc h:.-urs. ii’. to’ S

10. Board of Ad justmect

.1 Recon:Jerar:c-n (it for Var:a::cc to the \ouecaeak Coda of
C,, ‘ 5 t 3 —“

.— -
ii

—
) H

Drava. to cur-1su-ccta fence on th back iruncl’r: Lu:- ‘.vhicl: N ‘a::hin Zr (cit of

Quicksand CAl Coarse easement.
— J5oard L’:scuss:on aIra Pction

11. .A.djoacn

Ci c

C.,,: yo,.,., .:i’i O’ ,iir.:t It ii “Oct. ‘c/U;

,‘;r i°r;rr, .pOIIl.U.t6;hvr,tL.’:r

c of’: that SilO aoove ‘:03cc ‘a’as tiosted on the (H’ of Hatch. Zi] a: 4(H) pit:

/ 7’
/

‘0,’ i/,,

/,“ T’P—=-—-

\V. OCOc, . \1s.nager

\\‘o’odcreck .egd:tr .-\aendi l’rtte 2 of 2
ii.



Memorandum

To: Mayor and Council

From: John Sone, City Manager

Date: March 11,2015
Subject: City Manager’s Report

Planning & Development.

a, Construction of Experiential Learning Center at Camp Young Judea. The City received an

application for construction of this building on the same day it conducted a Board of Appeals under the

International Fire Code for’ an alternative to insufficient the flows. The Board, chaired by Paul de Lara,

found the aiternauve to be reasonable. The municipal engineer has reviewed the plans, \vhich are now in

transit to ATS Engineers. Firetrck access will have to be addressed in the construction plans.

b. The municipal engineer concurred that the changes to the \Voodcreek Apartments Site

Development Plan were administrative. The City communicated its approval of them and is awaiting the

submission of construction plans. A Enal retaining wall design must he included in the construdnon plans.

c. The P&Z Commission met March 5. The commission reviewed a presentanon offering a

prebininarv analysis of Vision 2020. It also offered draft amending to the zoning ordrnance regarding fences

for review by the Cdv staffi The P&Z unanimously voted to replace the official serving as cite Floodplain

Administrator from the P&Z Chair to the City Manager.

d. The developer of Oak Orchard Enclave is orchestrating a replat joining Lots 18 and 19.

e. PEC notified the Cm- on March 9th that the Cit3- application for an LCRA grant for the first cdv

park had been approved. The Cm- wifl receive more information from PEC and LCRA soon. Once an

agreement letter is flnahzed with LCRA. it coordinate a check presentation event, possibly nor before May.

2. Pubhc Saferv. The Constable’s Report for Februan- is attached.

3. Code Enforcement. There was a violation of construction hours on Brookhollow Drive on February

25 a notice of violation (SOY) was issued the next day. The city has issued three rubb:sh notices of

vioacon in the past month. A nonconforming fence has been erected without a permit at 75 \\‘oodcreek

Drive A NOV has no: yet been issued based on advice from counsel.

1. Environment.

a. The property owner issued die STOP WORK order for work in Cypress Creek is working \vlth

the County to get a permit. The GLO has inspected die site, and declined further acuon. The owner has

applied to TPWD for a permit to move gravel in the creek, with indications that it will be approved.

h. Cypress Creek Watershed Protection Plan. The Meadows Center notified the CC”XPP

stakeholders on March 9th that die US EPA had approved the plan.

5. I-lays County Emergency Management Plan. The City staff reviewed the updated plan and noted no

changes affecting the City’s own planning or procedures. Staff recommends Council approve the update.
Staff continues the mitigation and preparatory actions, such as attending die G- 102 course in February.

6. Codification. City ordinances are currendy up to date onhne, and a manual supplement is begin printed.

7C



Hours

DARRELL W. AYRES
CoNSTABLE, PcT. 3

HAYS COUNTY, TExAs

Woodcreek Patrol
Thoa. 2’i

Total
110

LlEti

Mileage:

Traffic Contacts:
Code Enforcement Contacts:
Code Violation Citations:
Close Patrol:
Criminal
Civil:
Other:
Agency Assist:
Public Assist:
Warrants:
Jailing:

tj

¶c
3

2N
0

fc?
(0

O

C

• Please note undocumented civil questions, concerns and other
instances will not be included in this report.

uty Helm /

P.O. Box 1316 I 14306 Ranch Road 12, #10, Wimberley, Texas 78676

Constable

Fax: 512-847-7352 Office: 512-847-5532 e-mail: darrellayres@co.hays.tx.us



City of Woodcreek City Council and Board of Adjustment Meeting
Februan 11, 2015; 6:30 p.m.

41 Champions Circle
Woodcreek, Texas 78676

Minutes

1.) Call to Order: Mayor Steinert called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2.) Invocation

3.) Pledge

4.) Roll Call. Present: Mayor Michael T. Steinert. Mayor Pro Tern Nancye Britner. Councilmember
Kathy Maidonado, Councilmemnber William Scheel, Councilmember Gordon Marsh.
Councilmember Jerry Moore, Director of Public Works Frank Wood. City Manager John Sone,
City Attorney lgnacio Perez. Absent: City Financial Coordinator [jane Parks. City Treasurer
Gene Goleinbiewski.

5.) Public Comments: Jack and Mary Kinkel asked to reserve comment for the Board of
Adjustment portion of the meeting. Winton Porterfield of Wimberley Springs Partners and
Quicksand Golf Course said he caine to encourage the Council to giant the Kinkel’s request for
variance to build a fence on the rear lot line of their property, which borders the golf course. Bill
Tarwater and Brent Pulley each said they had comments regarding the agenda item dealing with
oak wilt. Rick Bell said he would respond to questions regarding agenda item 9-C regarding the
Site Development PLan application by Camp Young Judea. Par View Drive residents Nan
Simpson and Carolyn Friant expressed concerns about the new ordinance limiting parking in
p’abhc parking spaces to two hours; they presented notes, expressing the same views, from their
neighbors Stanley Trahan. and Keith and Carolyn Burson

6.) Citizen Communications: There were no citizen communications.

7.) Report Items:
A. Public Works Director Wood said that Flays County has bean filling potholes on City streets

and will have the work completed by ihe end of the week. A question was asked about
ownership of a small portion of the West end of Woodcreek Drive, beyond the Golf Cottages
and up to the low water crossing, and ownership of the crossing, both of which are in
substandard condition. The possibility of the City acquiring this portion of the road, either by
purchase or by exercising eminent domain, was discussed briefly.

B. John Epley, Chainnan of the Roads and Streets Committee presented a written report
outlining its findings on maintenance, repair and resurfacing over a ten year time line.

C. City Manager Sone rendered the Treasurer’s report. Councilinember Marsh expressed
appreciation to the treasurer for providing a copy of the balance sheet.

D. W oodcreek Attorney Ignacio Perez said he thought last weeks workshop with the
Councihnemnbers and Planning and Zoning Commission was very productive and provided
carification on a number of items.

F. City Manager Sone presented a report of significant events since the last meeting.

Page 1 of 4
Woodcreek City Council and Board of Adjustment Meeting
February 11, 2015

8A



8.) Consent Agenda
A. Approval of the Reaular Woodcreek City Council Meeting of January 14, 2015
B. Approval of the Treasurefs Report for January 2014

Mayor Pro Tern Britner moved to accept the Consent Agenda in its entirety. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Maldonado, which passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

9.) Regular Agenda
A. After discussion, Councilmember Scheel moved to approve a resolution supporting

legislation to establish the proper local regulation of commercial and non-exempt
groundwater production in aquifer areas currently outside of the respective groundwater
conservation districts in Hays County. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Britner,
which passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

B. After discussion, Councilmember Maldonado moved to accept the resignation of Suzanne
Hill, and the appointment of Judy Brizendine as alternate member to the Planning and Zoning
Commission. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Britner, which passed with a
vote of 5-0-0.

C. Public Hearing to consider Site Development Plan amendments for the Camp Young Judea
Experiential Center: The Woodcreek Engineer states that the Site Development Plan
amendments received on January 23, 2015, have addressed all deficiencies that led to
administrative denial of the plan on December 10, 2014. The Fire Marshal concurs. Notice
of receipt of the final plan was published in the Wiinberley View on January 29, 2015. City
Staff recommends favorable considerable of the application. The Planning and Zoning
Commission unanimously voted to recommend approval of it at its meeting last week.

Public Hearing Commenced at 7:00 p.m. No public discussion was offered.
The Public Hearing Closed at 7:01 p.m.

Councilmember Marsh moved to approve the Site Development Plan application for Camp
Young Judea. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Moore, which passed with a
vote of 5-0-0.

D. After discussion, Councihuember Marsh moved to table action, to update the City
Procurement Policy to authorize budgeted street repairs by Interlocal Agreement, pending
review and revision of the resolution adopting the policy. The motion was seconded by
Councilineinber Scheel, which passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

E. After discussion, no action was taken regarding a resolution dealing with approval of certain
purchases and contracts by the Council.

F. After discussion, no action was taken to ban bus traffic on Doolittle Drive, pending
preparation and presentation of draft ordinance by the City Attorney for the next council
meeting.

C. After discussion, and comments from Par View Drive residents Carolyn Friant and Nan
Simpson, no action was taken to amend the Traffic Code to prohibit parking in public parking
spaces for longer than two hours, pending preparation and presentation of a draft ordinance
by the City Attorney for the next council meeting.

H. After discussion, Councilmeinber Moore moved to table action to implement the
recommendations of the Mavors Task Force on Off-Street Parking. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Maldonado, which passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

Page 2 of 4
Woodcreek City Council and Board of Adjustment Meeting
February 11,2015



After discussion, and comments from residents Brent Pulley and Bill Tarwater, Mayor Pro
Tern Britner moved to amend the Oak Wilt Ordinance and replace it with the Tree Ordinance.
The motion was seconded by CouncLmeinber Moore, which passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

Council Recessed at: 7:15 pin.

Board of Adjustment Convened at 7:16 p.m.

10.) Board of Adjustment

A. Application for Variance to the Woodcreek Code of Ordinances, § 50.37 (A) (B)
Percheron Custom Homes, LLC, on behalf of Jack and Linda Snow residing at 30
Stonehouse Circle, to complete construction of a driveway that will cause the property to
exceed its impervious cover limit by .75%.

I. Staff Report: On January 7, 2015, applicant Percheron Custom Homes, LLC,
applied for a variance to § 50.37 Impervious Cover for Lot 14 ofWoodcreek
Section 2 to exceed the grandfathered level of impervious cover by .75% (from
35% to 35.75%). Notification letters to property owners within 200 feet were
posted January 23, 2015.

The applicant states that due to a foundation layout error, the slab was poured
too far from the front property line, which caused the driveway and sidewalk
sizes to increase before the contractor realized it. Removing the wor
performed would add a substantial cost to the present owners, Jack and Linda
Snow. and the homebuilder. On October 20, 2014, the Mayor and Mayor Pro
Tern negotiated a resoiution to the problem consisting ofa demonstration
project of semi-pervious driveway. City Staff recoiumet:ds favorable
consideration of the application. At its meeting of February 2. 2015. the
Planning and Zoniig Commission voted unanimously recommending approval.

2. Public Hearing: Open: 7: 20 p.m. There were no public comments. Closed:
7:21.

3. Board Discussion and Action: After discussion, Boardmember Maldonado
moved to approve the variance to exceed the grandfathered level of impervious
cover by .75% (from 35% to 35.75%). The naotion was seconded by
Boardmember Britner, which passed with a vote of 6-0-0.

B. Application for Variance to the Woodcreek Code of Ordinances § 156.058 (B) by Jack
and Mary Kinkel residing at 75 Woodcreek Drive, to construct a fence on the back
property line which is within 25 feet of the Quicksand Golf Course easement.

Board discussion & Act:on: After dtscussion. and continents from Jack and Mars:
Kinkle. Boardmenrber Britner moved to approve the variance to construct a fence on the
back property line which is within 25 feet of the golf course easement. The motion was
seconded by Boardmernber Marsh. which failed to carry, with a vote of 3-2-1. Opposed:
Chairperson Steinert and Boardmember Maldonado. Abstained: Boardmember Moore.

C. Application for Variance to the Woodcreek Code of Ordinances, § 156.063 (A)(3) and §
156.063 (R)( 0(b) 1. by Charles Butler with regard to construction ofa residential
accessory swucture within ten feet (instead of 25) of the rear building setback.

Page 3 of 4
Woodcreek City Council and Board of Adjustment Meeting
February 11,2015



Board discussion & Action: After Discussion, and comments from Charles Butler,
Boardmember Scheel moved to approve the variance request. The motion was seconded
by Boardmember Britner, which failed to carry, with a vote of 3-1-2. Opposed:
Boardmeinber Maldonado. Abstained: Chairperson Steinert and Boardmember Moore.

Board of Adjustment adjourned at 8:48 pin.

City Council reconvened at 8:09 p.m.

11.) Adjourn: There being no further business, Mayor Steinert adjourned the meeting at 8:49 p.m.

Michael T. Steinert, Mayor

John W. Sone, City Manager

Page 4 of 4
Woodcreek City Council and Board of Adjustment Meeting
February 11, 2015



City Manager

From: M)ler, Meredith A <rnbmiller@txstate.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February D, 2015 4:01 PM
To: ‘managercitycfwoodcreek.com’
Cc: ‘Scott Johnson’; Warren, Emily
Subject: RE: quick chat about Coordinator Position

Hi John,

I agree with your nterpretation. It is nw understanding that the resolution and letter or support indicate only that the
City of Woodcreek agrees (not in any binding way) to participate in the implementation of activities outlined in the
Watershed Protection Plan. Should Woodcreek choose to implement the best management practices set forth in the
most recent draft version of the Letter of support sent to the Meadows Center, matched funding of up to 60% would be
available to the City (should the proposal be funded).

Your statement: “What I see is the explicit willingness of the City to undertake, at its discretion, certain best
management practices which might amount to as much as the level articulated in the plan” is correct.

Obviously, the ultimate goal is to assist the City of Woodcreek with technical and financial assistance to implement best
management practices and strengthen the City’s ability to protect water quality, hut there is no binding commitment to
do SO.

Please let me know if I can write you a more explicit statement or hep in any way.

Thanks,
IA e red i th

Meredith Miller
Senior Program Coordinator
The Mead ows Center for Water and the Environment

Texas State University
San Marcos, TX
icws.meaclowscenter.txstate.edu/
txstrean-itean,.meadowscentert’state.edu /
meadowscenter.txstate.edu/
MBMiller@txstate.edu, Blountmiller@gmail.com
512-245-6697 office 512-2i3-S793 cell
Blou ntmilier — Skvpe

Explore bnl•uw i_she u a i-n mute video visa.

9B





RESOLUTION NO. 15-031101

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WOODCREEK, TEXAS,

AFFIRMING ITS SUPPORT OF THE

CYPRESS CREEK WATERSHED PROTECTION PLAN

WHEREAS, beginning in 2008, the Meadows Center for Water and the Environment provided
technical assistance and facilitation to a group of dedicated Cypress Creek stakeholders,
including Hays County and the City of Woodcreek, to create a Watershed Protection Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Watershed Protection Plan developed by the Stakeholder Committee has been
approved by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and the United States
Environmental Protection Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Woodcreek City Council that:

1. The City extends its appreciation to and congratulates the stakeholder committee and
the Meadows Center for their persistence in preparing, submitting, and gaining
approval of the Cypress Creek Watershed Protection Plan.

2. Although the City has yet to commit to any level of project fimding, it stands ready to
initiate action for those projects that it and its strategic partners elect.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the ll” day of March, 2015, by a vote of_ (ayes) to
(nays) to — (abstentions) of the City Council of Woodcreek, Texas.

CITY OF WOODCREEK, TEXAS

Mayor Michael I. Steinert

ATTEST:

John Sone, City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Bojorquez Law Finn, PC

9B





City Manager

From: City Manager <managerctyofwooocreek.com>
Sent: Monday, February 16! 2015 12:56 PM
To: ‘Kharley Smith
Cc: Mayor Michael Steinert (mayorcityofwoodcreek.com)
Subject: RE: Hays County Emergency Plan

Thank you. We’ll tee up review and approval bythe City Council for its March 11° meeting.
Best,

John

From: Khariey Smith [maktc:vharie.: n’:. E’6o, navs.tx.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 2:14 PM
To: mar erc: cwc’odc:aak.com
Subject: RE: Hays County Emergency Plan

Here is the document with the tracked changes. The plan follows the State template and the only real changes were due
to restructuring departments within the County government.

Kharlev

From: City Manager [maito:roanaEe.cnofwoo.icreek.coml
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 11:55 AM
To: ‘Kharley Smith’
Cc: ‘Deputy City Planner’
Subject: RE: Hays County Emergency Plan

Khailey, I would like to support the Mayor in this, I believe it will take a Council action to ordain. Is there any kind of
record of changes from the 2010 version?

Best,

John

John yv’. Sone, MPA
C:ty Manager
City of Woodcreek
0-512.847.9390

manaeer@citvofwoodcreek,com

From: Kharley Smith [rnailto:khariey.smith@cohaystxus]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:56 PM
To: ‘Mayor@CityofWoodcreek.com’
Cc: John Sone M.pa. (managercitvofwoc’dcreek.com)
Subject: Hays County Emergency Plan

Mayor Steinert,

As a municipality that falls under the Hays County Emergency Plan, I wanted to provide you wth the most recent copy to
review and approve for the City of Woodcreek. This document, as well as the annexes that support it, are required to be
updated and submitted to the State every five years. I would welcome the opportunity to sit down with you after your
review to answer any questions you may have prior to approval. Please let me know when would be a good time and I
will make myself available.

90



City Manager

From: Deputy City Planner <deputy.plannercityofwoodcreek.com>
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 1:53 PM
To: manager©cityofwoodcreek.com
Subject: Hays County Emergency Plan

John,

There are no significant or obvious changes relating to the City of Woodcreek in the updated Hays County Emergency
Plan. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Nate Raiford
Deputy City P’anner
City of Woodcreek

90



RESOLUTION NO. 15-031101

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WOODCREEK, TEXAS,
ADOPTING A PROCUREMENT POLICY

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS

the City Council originally approved the Procurement Pa/icr found at Exhibit
A at its meeting on March 12, 2014; and

the City Council of the City of Woodcreek (“City Council”) finds the
maintenance of financial policy to be in the public interest, and necessary for
the efficient and effective administration of City business: and

the City Council fmds the amendment to the policy authorizing the Director of
Public Works and City Manager to execute those portions of budgeted Street
Maintenance to be performed by Hays County under the City’s Interlocal
Agreement and enacted by this Resolution to be reasonable and prudent.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Woodcreek City Council:

1. The document entitled, “City of Woodcreek Procurement Pa/icr” is hereby approved
and adopted for purposes of conducting City business.

2. The Council directs City staff to implement the Procurement Pa/icr to the extent
reasonably possible.

3. The City Secretary is instructed to include a copy of this Resolution and the
Procurement Poller enacted by this Resolution in and among the records of the City.

4. The meeting at which this Resolution was passed was open to the public, and that
public notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by
the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code. Chapter 551.

Citvof\Voodc:eek

Procjrement Pohcv
March 11.2015

Page 1 o6

9D



PASSED AND APPROVED this, the 11th day of March, 2015, by a vote of
_(ayes) to — (nays) to — (abstentions) of the City Council of Woodcreek, Texas.

City of Woodcreek

by:

________________________

Mayor Michael T. Steinert

ATTEST:

John Sone, City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Boijorquez Law Firm, PC

Ccv of \Xoodcreek March 11, 2015

Procurement Policy Page 2 of 6

9D



Exhibit A

City of Woodcreek

PROCUREMENT POLICY

I. PURPOSE

This policy establishes guidelines and procedures for procurement for the City of
Woodcreek, Texas. In accordance with the public trust placed upon the City of
Woodcreelc, it is essential that all City officials and employees adhere to the procedures
set forth by this policy.

II. PROCEDURE

All expenditures must be in accordance with an annual budget approved by the City Council.
Unbudgeted purchases must be approved in advance by the City Council.

A. Contracting

(1) The City of Woodcreek will not be legally bound by verbal agreements for
materials, parts, equipment, supplies or services without a written purchase order.

(2) The procurement process shall be competitive and the solicitation of three
proposals is required for all contract work, the value of which is expected to
exceed $750.00. Approval shall be requested for the one received from the lowest
and best responsible source-price, quoted delivery, vendor reliability and other
factors considered. The intent is to purchase equipment, materials, supplies and
services at the lowest total cost to the City of Woodcreek, from the best
responsible sources. All quotes should be attached to the purchase order. Faxes,
emails or written quotes are acceptable.

(3) A W-9 is required from all contractors and will be ftimished at the time of
contracting. Payment may not be processed without one. Other items to be
famished at the time of contracting include proof of liability insurance,
professional licensing, and worker’s compensation as applicable.

(4) Employees will coordinate with the City Manager, when appropriate,
participation in negotiations with contractors relative to specifications and
contractual responsibilities. This will facilitate the thorough understanding and
preparation of contract terms and conditions.

Can’ of \Voodcreek March 11, 2015
Procurement Pohcv Page 3 of 6

91D



(5) If changes are necessary after the performance of a contract has commenced, the
City Manager must approve the change order, except when City Council approval
is required by law.

(6) City Council approval is required on all unbudgeted work orders over $750.00.

(7) P7ien estimates are receivedfrom Hays County Transportation Services, found to
be fair and reasonable by the Director ofPublic Works, found to be within
budgeted amounts by the City Manage; the City ‘sprocurement agent may

approve the expenditure not to exceed 58,000,00.

B. Local Purchases

(1) There shall be a preference in the City’s procurement activities to buy local, to the
extent reasonably possible and fiscally prudent, and within the confmes of state
law.

(2) With the authorization of the City Manager, authorized employees may make
local purchases, not exceeding $100.00 without the use of a purchase order. For
purposes of this Policy, “local purchases” are those made in the city limits of
Woodcreek or Wimberley.

(3) An invoice or charge slip must be obtained for all purchases and returned to the
City Treasurer.

(4) No payment will be made for this type of purchase without the City Manager’s
approval.

C. Equipment Purchases

Equipment procurement requires a minimum of three quotes for all purchases over
$750.00.

D. Other purchases

Purchases for Daily Operations such as Office and Janitorial supplies will be bought in bulk.
An exception to this policy for immediate need requires authorization from the City Manager.

E. Purchase Orders

(1) No Purchase orders will be processed without appropriate approvals. The
requisitioner is responsible for veri’ing that all quotes accurately describe the
materials, equipment, supplies or services to be purchased.

City ofWoodcreek March 11,2015

Procurement Policy Page 4 of 6

9D



(2) Purchase orders will be numbered. The records should indicate the reason for any
voided purchase order.

(a) Afier fmal approval, the original top copy should be maintained until work is
completed and then final invoice attached and turned into the Financial
Coordinator for payment.

(b) A copy will be provided to the vendor.

F. Contract Change Orders

While every attempt is to be made to establish an exact expenditure from the
initiation of the contract, a need to alter the original contract may arise. Every effort
should he made during the work process to limit Change Orders, but if changes are
necessary the City Manager must approve.

6. Sales Taxes

As a municipal corporation, the City is exempt from paying sales taxes. Those
persons making purchases on behalf of the City are obligated to make stores and
vendors aware of this exemption.

H. Means of Purchase

To the extent possible, purchases shall be made utilizing the following hierarchy, with
the preferred means listed first below:

(1) Direct bill to the City.

(2) City-issued credit card.

(3) Check drawn on City’s bank account.

III. GUIDANCE DOCUMENT

This Policy shall be utilized as a guidance document, only. Failure to comply with the
mandates of this Policy shall not be considered illegal, per se. or the violation of law.
However, the City Council reserves the right to consider disregard of this Policy grounds
for disciplinary action in employment situations.

Cm of \\oodcreek March 11, 2015
Procurement Policy Page 3 of 6

9D



IV. STATE LAW

Nothing in this Policy shall be construed as waiving or altering the mandates of state law.

City of V(’oodcreek March 11,2015
Procurement Policy Page 6 of 6

9D



/p DRAFT F March11, 2015

ORDINANCE NO. 15-

CITY OF WOODCREEK, TEXAS

AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 70 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES

(TRAFFIC SCHEDULES)

AND

AMENDMENTTO CHAPTER 156 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES

(ZONING ORDINANCE)

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF

W000CREEK AT TITLE VII (“TRAFFIC CODE”) CHAPTER 70 (“TRAFFIC

SCHEDULES”) BY ADDING A NEW “SCHEDULE IV”ALLOWING PARKING ON CITY

RIGHTS-OF-WAY AS PROVIDED THEREIN, ALLOWING THE PARKING OF VEHICLES

ON CITY-LICENSED PARKING SPACES IN CITY RIGHTS-OF-WAY FOR LIMITED

DAILY PARKING, THE VIOLATION OF WHICH MAY RESULT IN TOWING OF

VEHICLE AT OWNER’S EXPENSE, AND PROVIDING A CRIMINAL FINE NOT TO

EXCEED $500 PER DAY PER VIOLATION; ADDING A PROVISION TO ERECT SIGNS

READING “2 HOUR PARKING — VIOLATORS WILL BE TOWED AT VEHICLE

OWNER’S EXPENSE” IN THE VICINITY OF THE PUBLIC PARKING SPACES AT
a

DEERFIELD DRIVE AND WOODCREEK DRIVE, AND CHAMPIONS CIRCLE AT

WOODCREEK DRIVE; AND ALSO AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE

CITY OF WOODCREEK AT TITLE XV (“LAND USAGE”), CHAPTER 156 (“ZONING”),

TO MODIFY EXISTING DEFINITIONS AND DEFINE NEW TERMS, REQUIRE

DRIVEWAYS TO BE PERVIOUS, TO ALLOW CARPORTS WHEN GARAGE

REQUIREMENTS ARE MET, TO ALLOW PARKING OF BUSES, COMMERCIAL

VEHICLES, TRAILERS, BOATS, AND OTHER SPECIFIED VEHICLES WHEN THEY ARE

NOT VISIBLE FROM A PUBLIC PLACE OR ANY RIGHT OF WAY, TO REWORD THE

PROVISION PROHIBITING STORAGE OF VEHICLES NOT IN OPERATING

CONDITION, PROVIDING A CRIMINAL FINE NOT TO EXCEED $500 PER DAY PER

VIOLATION, AND MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT, PROVIDING FOR ENACTMENT,

REPEALER, SEVERABILITY, CODIFICATION, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE, AND

FINDING PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING.

WHEREAS, at the request of Mayor Michael Steinert a Task Force was formed and convened, charged

with reviewing the current Code of Ordinances (“Code”) as to the status of provisions

Right-of-Way Parking Amendments March 11, 2015
to Chapter 70 & Chapter 156 Page 1 of 10

9E



‘p DRAFT F March II, 2015

regarding off-street parking and City right-of-way (“ROW”) parking, taking into

consideration the areas of safety concerns and current needs and desires of the City’s

residents, and in the context of the latest revision of the City Master Plan (Vision 20-20);

and

WHEREAS, the Task Force’s review included an evaluation of potential designs of off street parking

areas within the City’s ROWs, as well as existing and proposed City-owned parking areas

at various locations in the City, and also the submission of for any Code revisions deemed

necessary to accomplish the goals of the Task Force; and
4

WHEREAS, the Task Force presented a draft report to the City Council at its October 8, 2014 meeting

and then, after the initial report was posted in the City’s website and the Task Force

elicited and received citizen input, the initial report was finalized and supplemented with

an Appendix C, and the full report was then submitted to and considered by the City

council at its meeting of November 19, 2014, when the same was received, considered,

and accepted by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Woodcreek finds that the Task Force’s report is factually

based and supported by reasonable findings and considerations, and that its

recommendations are appropriate and suitable to address the issues and concerns the

review of which was entrusted to it,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Woodcreek, Texas:

4
1. FINDINGSOF FACT

The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Ordinance by reference as findings of fact as if expressly

setforth herein.

2 ENACTMENT

Chapter 70 (“Traffic Schedules”) and Chapter 156 (“Zoning”) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of

Woodcreek are tereby amended so as to read in accordance with Attachment A and Attachment B,

respectively, which are attached hereto and incorporated into this Ordinance for all intents and purposes.

9 3. REPEALER

All ordinances, resolutions, or parts thereof, that are in conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this

Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions of this Ordinance shall

be and remain controlling as to the matters regulated, herein.

4. SEVERABILITY

Should any of the clauses, sentences, paragraphs, sections or parts of this Ordinance be deemed invalid,

unconstitutional, or unenforceable by a court of law or administrative agency with jurisdiction over the

matter, such action shall not be construed to affect any other valid portion of this Ordinance.

Right-of-Way Parking Amendments March 11, 2015

to Chapter 70 & Chapter 156 Page 2 of 10

9E



‘p DRAFT F March 11, 2015

5. CODIFICATION

The City Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to record and publish the language of Chapter 70
and Chapter 156, as amended by this Ordinance, in the City’s Code of Ordinances.

6. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its passage and the publication of its caption

7. PROPER NOTICE & MEETING

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was

attended by a quorum of the City Council, was open to the public, and that public notice of the time, place

and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code,
Chapter 551.

______

day of4

— (nays) and — (abstentions) of the City Council of Woodcreek, Texas.

CITY OF

Mayor MichaelT. Steinert

ATTEST:

John Sone, City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

Right-of-Way Parking Amendments
to Chapter 70 & Chapter 156

March 11, 2015

Page 3 of 10

9E

PASSED & APPROVED this, the 2015, by a vote of — (ayes) to

by:



ip DRAFT F March 11,2015

Attachment “A”

CITY OF WOODCREEI(

CODE OF ORDINANCES

TITLE VII: TRAFFIC CODE

CHAPTER 70: TRAFFIC SCHEDULES

Schedule

I. Truck traffic; oversized vehicles

II. Stop and yield intersections

a
Ill. Speed limits

rkin

SCHEDULE IV. PARKING.

A Ri ht o Wa Pa Inordertohel a helimite ailabilit of motorvehicle arkin

in the cit additional s aces will be available within the cit ‘s ri hts-of wa as

conditione lated b his Sche fol in locations

UI Authority. T ity Manager may iss permits for the parking of motor vehicles on city

rights-of-win the specified tion be used by permittees in compliance with such terms and

conditions as the city may in its etion find reasonable.

{ Qucsl ion. Anwner of residential property abutting the specified locations

qualifies to apply for a ri -wayparking permit for use in connection with the residential property.

{ Application ci Fee. A qualified residential property owner may apply for a right-of-

way parking permit by submitting an application on such form as may be required by the city, together

with any supplemental information and documentation, which must include a proposed design, sketch,

drawing or map, using as a model the design concept appearing in Appendix B of the Task Force Report,

a copy of which is posted in the city’s website and is on file at the City Manager’s office. The property

owner must pay such application fee as may be set by the city before the application may be processed.

Right-of-Way Parking Amendments March 11, 2015

to Chapter 70 & Chapter 156 Page 4 of 10

9E



ip DRAFT F March 11, 2015

j4J Permit Processing and issuance. The City Manager shall review applications for

completeness and determine whether the requested permit qualifies for approval. If approved, the

City Manager shall issue a permit to the applicant, specifying the property address it is associated with

and the location of the right-of—way parking space. The permit will be effective as of the date stated

therein and until the same is terminated by the city or cancelled by the property owner.

IM Conditions and Requirements. It shall be unlawful to violate any of the followjg

conditions or requirements, which violation shall subject the permittee to the penalties in § 10.99 of

this code of ordinances, and shall be cause for permit termination,

{) The permitted right-of-way parking space4v only be used for parking and

exclusively by the permittee, tenants of the property, and their guests

Permits are not transferable.

id The permit does not grant PeA!tee Srooertv rig the right-of way

beyond the right to use the parking ss providedule. Permits sh e subject to all

existing easements, and permittee shal “ointerfe - h any use of the right-of-way parking

space for utility or other work allowed wit suchr,g easer. which work shall be allowed to

proceed without any delay and wi;hout any pens iohthe ttee by the city or easement

holder.

_____

(çfl The permittee may begin ing the allocated right-of-way parking space as

soon astnsPected and appro3d by th The installation should follow the design

submicith the application, as approved by tF City Manager. The parking space should be

bordered with rock, brick, cate, or metal edging to act as a weed barrier and to prevent migration

of pervious fill into the owner’s or onto the street. The installation should be made in a way that

enhance the aesthetics of the pr y and its vicinity.

ft) Prior to i - tion of any installation, the permittee must have the parking space
w

inspected by dialing 811 to have any underground utilities located.

if) Acceptance of a right-of-way parking permit constitutes acknowledgement and

agreement by property owners that any damage caused by their installation and/or the use of the

permitted parking space shall be their sole responsibility and not the city’s.

hi It shall be the permittee’s responsibility to maintain the allocated space free of

weeds and invasive grasses. Any utility work that that may take place within the parking space mg

Right-cf-Way Parking Amendments March 11, 2015
to Chapter 70 & Chapter 156 Page 5 of 10

9E



ip DRAFT F March 11, 2015

cause damage to the parking space, and the permittee is encouraged to work with the utility contractor

to see that the parking space is returned to its original or better condition.

No vehicle or part thereof shall be allowed to park outside of the designated

parameters of the allocated space. Maneuvering may take place on the permitted parking space and

on the parking and driveway areas on permittee’s property that are paved according to required city

specifications.

{ffl Permit Validity and Expiration. Right-of-way ppermits shall be valid from the

date of issuance and until the same is terminated by the City pu nt to any provision of this Schedule

or cancelled at the permittee’s written request. Permits y be mated by the city at any time

whenever1 following a 30 day written notice, a pej has failed to e any violation of its terms

or of this Schedule. The city reserves the righhe exercise of its sol cretion, at any time to

terminate a permit upon a 90 day written notice. Urmitllation or t$1tion the city may

require that the subject right-of-way bailv or partiallIYci its original conln.

rn Records. The city shall’kpcontinuinioyd of all permits issued.

(B) Compliance. It shall be unlawful fo’j p3go?!Itiehicles on city rights-of-way1

contrar to an of the / tamed in this s
.

C Parkin on Cit - sed Pa S aces, Cit RI hts-o -Wa In order to hel alleviate the

limited availab motor the ci dditional arkin s aces ma be constructed

b rivate to ert o nde rovisio edule within the cit s ri hts-of-wa wherein

arkin eallowedfor d e oftime.ltisunlawfulto arkavehicleoran artthereof in

an cit -lice i ht-of-wa n lá tween the hours of 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. or for an

amount of time si na e $ icall rohibits an arkin

(Dl Erection of sign he citiy erect signage of such design, placement, and location as may be

required bylaw, and any other signage as city staff may determine appropriate or necessary, to notify

the public that parking in licensed City right-of-way parking spaces is not allowed between the hours of

2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m., is not allowed at all, or is otherwise restricted, and that violations may result

in the towing of vehicles at owner’s expense.

Right-of-way Parking Amendments March 11, 2015

to Chapter 70 & Chapter 156 Page 6 of 10

9E



‘p DRAFT F March 11, 2015

(El Two Hour Parking Signs. In order to promote safer driving in the vicinity of the public parking

spaces at Deerfield Drive and Woodcreek Drive. and Champions Circle at Woodcreek Drive, the city shall

erect signs reading “2 Hour Parking — Violators will be towed at vehicle owner’s expense”.

(F) Penalty. Any person violating any provision of this Schedule shall be subject to the penalties and

provisions in § 10.99 of this code of ordinances.

Right-of-Way Parking Amendments
to Chapter 70 & Chapter 156

March 11, 2015
Page 7 of 10

9E



ip DRAFT F March 11, 2015

Attachment “B”

CITY OF WOODCREEK CODE OF ORDINANCES

TITLE XV: LAND USAGE

CHAPTER 156: ZONING F

§ 156.009 DEFINITIONS.

[.1 COMPACT PARKING SPACE. A arkin s a ot less than uare feet exclusive of the

driveways connecting said space with the street or ey.

[...) DRIVEWAY. A paved hard, impervious surface such as hot mi—asphelt o oncrete surface

connecting a drive approach with a parking space, parking lot, loading dock, or garage.

1...] GARAGE. A four-sided structure, fulJy enclosed on three sides, with a door on the fourth side, with
‘Va

a roof and concrete floor accessible by a hac4-&w-faee paved driveway See § 156 064 of this chapter for

GARAGE requirements by zong district

[.3 OFF-STREET PARKING SPACE. An area A patking space of not less than ten feet by 20 feet in

andlanb

and dependent upon such strcor maneuvering space; provided that, where there are 4 or more

pjj(ng spaces, not more than 25% of any required off street—pack-&g--spe€e them may be compact

parking spaces-of-not Ics then 122 uare ftet—excl-u-sive of the chvcways connecfing said space with the

street or alcy. 4
[...j PARKING SPACE. An A paved area tat is note s:reet, aHoy or public right of wa that is used or

designed to be used for motor vehicle parking, that s oct less then son fe-e5--by 20 feet, exousive of the

€4v-eviays connecting :cd—spat€—witb street cs aHoy. Said PARKING SPACE and connecting driveway

shall be durably surfaced and so arranged to permit satisfactory ingress and egress of an automobile.

CmnpaetP.4RK1NCSPACESsh-a4i be 122 square foe: exclusive of to irvcweysconncotn; said space

the street or alley.

Right-of-Way Parking Amendments March 11, 2015

to Chapter 70 & Chapter 156 Page 8 of 10

9E



/p DRAFT F March 11,2015

PAVEDAREA. An area surfaced with a permeable material or with asphalt, concrete or similar pavement

material, meeting the city’s standards, providing an oH weather surface. Gravel is not an

acceptable PAVED SURFACE.

RIGHT-OF-WAYPARKING. Parking of motor vehicles on city right-of-way as allowed under Chapter 70,

Schedule IV.

§ 1S6.028 l4A-RD--SU-RF-AG DRIVEWAYS.

All buildings shall have a pervious cover driveway but may have a hard-surface driveway to the extent

it does not result in the property exceeding the maximum impervious cover limit Accessory structures

not accessed by coed motor vehicles are excepted from the requirement of driveways.

§ 156.029 PARKING.

Parking of motor vehicles, including automobiles, trucks, buses, ftailers, mobile homes, recreational or

commercial vehicles on publicly-owned rights-of-way, park or greenbelt is prohibited.

§ 156.037 PARKING AND LOAD REQUIREMENTS.

No structure or building that requires a permit of any kind shall be erected, converted, enlarged,

reconstructed or structurally altered unless it shall conform to the off-street parking and loading

requirements of this chapter.

§ 156.057 CARPORTS AND GARAGES.

Where garages are required, carports Cacper-ts-are not permitted unless the garage requirements have

been complied with in any zoning district. A full’; enclosed garage is rcguircd See § 156.064 of this

chapter for garage requirements by zoning district.

§ 156.060 PARKING.

(A) All owners, tenants or occupants of any residence used far residential purposes shall be rcqured

e park their motor vehicles in garages, carports or driveways. No such vehicle, traier or rccreatior.a

veN€.+heW—he—parked or. street or .Vthr or-pcoperty unless some is not vsble. Parking of buses,

commercial vehicles, trailers, boats, motor homes, RVs, campers, jet skis and the like is prohibited, except

Right-of-Way Parking Amendments March 11, 2015
to Chapter 70 & Chapter 156 Page 9 of 10

9E



DRAFT F March 11,2015

on a temporary basis, unless same is not visible from a public place or any right of way. TEMPORARY5haII

be defined as not exceed five days in any 30-day period.

(B) It shall be unlawful for anyone to have on any property they own, rent, or occupy, a junked vehicle,

as such term is defined in Sec. 683.071 of the Texas Transportation Code, except that as allowed under

Sec. Sec. 683.0711 of that same code, a vehicle shall also be considered to be a junked vehicle if it is

inoperable and has remained inoperable and visible from a public place or public right of way for more

than 7 consecutive days. store vehicles not in operating condtian in open view for more than scven days.

Such vehicles mut be stored in completely enclosed building& or remoied to on authorized storage area

if street parking requirements are

Right-of-Way Parking Amendments

to Chapter 70 & Chapter 156

March 11, 2015
Page 10 of 10

(p

9E



City of Woodcreek Application for Variance

RECEIVED
DEC 112014

CITY OF W000CREEJ(

Application liiformadon

Date of Application Submission: /2/7 —/t’

Petitionee’s Name: J4ok. 4wJ MARy

Mailing Address: 7 wvodc,ze’k tc íA’ (,4Wty 1k 7J-’

Telephone Number(s): (S/i 6/ q :(9/&) 7?f-/y?47

Descripdon and Locadon of Propern- Requested for which Variance is requested.

Property Owner’s Name: YAcxLt}Lky K/AJftU

Property Owner’s Mailing Address: 75 (htkACt1Of
—_____________

Section Location & Lot Number: 1 —

Property Address: 7 [< waodc.ec1k p,

Cunent Zoning Designation:

__________________________________________________

State hardship or situation that you feel justifies action by the Board of Adjustment.

Eè&ce (A’ 6&tk y44r/ -fZs Co4#41n? -fBiLy /2

f/tAr Mi/Q &k ‘rtoc (hJJ44tO€

City of Woodcreek Form I, Request for Variance, 5/10/2013, Revised 5/30/2014

10



Variance Requested — Please be specific! [Example: Variance to reduce the required side

yard serbackfor a detached accessory buildingfrom 25feet to 18feet.]

g,<( (]4gdt,VC9- 1Jt,it1b L4(g( fly
Z Pflopecy L

As per § 30.57 of the Woodcreek Code of Ordinances, a variance is defined as “An

adjustment or deviation in the application ofspecific regulations ofCli. 50, 154 and

156 of this code ofordinances or tither applicable ordinances wider the purview of the

city and applicable to a particular parcel ofproperty which, because of special

conditions or circumstancespeculiar to theparticularparcel, is necessaiy to prevent

the property ownerfrom being deprived rights and privileges enjoyed by other owners

ofsimilarly situatedparcels in the same vicinity and district..”

Fees -

The applicant seeking a variance shall pay to the City at the time of submittal a fee to be

noted in Chapter 35, (Fee Schedule) of the Woodcreek Code of Ordinances. Payment of

this fee maybe either delivered in person or mailed to the City of Woodcreek, 41

Champion Circle, Woodcreek, TX 78676.

AnDlicat Sienature: QJl\ Py%-’

Date: 7Z—’72-i9

City of Woodcreek Form 1, Request for Variance, 5/10/20 13, Revised 5/30/2014 2



For City Use Only:
Application, required information, and fee received:

Date: I — II pj4 Check #_________ Initials:

____

Referred to Board of Adjustment:

Date: J_ rC Initials:

Publication of Public Hearing by Board of Adjust cot:

Date: / 2. -/6 — Inilia1s7—

Action by Board of Adjustment:

Approved:

______

Denied: -

Date: 21/1 .C
InitialsA__

Notes:

/ recons;4ç *Inn 2-2 ir.

City of Woodcreek Form I, Request for Variance, 5/10/2013, Revised 5/30/2014 3



J3 US US:39p
tWatfnfl I

as6át —-—L e
4ZZfl= ad,-&

;O°

flm theawe
attic (2y ofWoodcreek and s
sub t b
Rawioe bu**ig setha& b of 25’ arig

• that and 7,5’angthe a4e kitkiesas
recorded a Vpgo.248 Paga 140.d
RecorikorHays CoimLy, Teas.
Rebranct Vokime 248 Page 146, Deed Resof Hap County. Teicas, “My yew Lot or Edala
Iot bvdertg on U’s god courw ia& not flaw
SW tiMaig w Mann aørk the gOtaIase
man 25 ieet
Rereqtce a 5’ uty easemait along at
lot be. e. rocorded m Vojme 248, Pe 748.
Deed Records of Hays County. Teas
Rekcence a t,4enkal ear lie easement g.zfled
Wnibeiley Watoc Supply Corp. as recoøed m Vein
210. Page 128. Deed RecotdsofHayscowdy, Teas
ReJerenoe a passage easnent gzznFd to Eagfl
Rodi Rith Inc. as recorded ii Vohune 252.
Page 74, Deed Recole of Hays Vcsa4 Teas
Releqoovo a roadway ssementgranInd to
Cotisuctn Modules no., as recorded m
VoUpe 285, Page ale, Deal Reaxds ol
Hrn County, Texas
Rehrance an e4ecuic Ins eaniunt 5’ along
al ti lies. QlaJ1d ID PalelTiS Ilectit
Coopcaiye mc., a teocidad U Vo&Mne 266,
PageSol and Vojme 213k Page 179.Oeed
Rae ,otHasCounty,Teas

Q 2c Eagle Laid $nn PS

LOT 274

Sutject property don not te wt]th abC % ood bard axw as detm’mMed frtsnI9RM Hnrd Map, Porninw*y Rand Na 480321 0093E, dSd Pebtuaty 18,1098.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 275. REPLAT AND EXTENSION OF W0000REEK, SECTION 2, asubdivision in Hays County Tens, according to the map cc plat thereof recorded in Volume 1,Pages 151. PIat Records of Hays County, Texas.

COMPANY’

(IF. No.; 02-64019

= Hays CanDeall

Jia Pirce

LoaaslL

;Inflfl3

- jis - - A

I.. )
LOT 35

CLIENT:

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 75 Woodcreek Drive, Wintedey, Texas 78676

James Pierce and
Ginger Pier Fidelity National title Insurance Company am

I

a

W’esetycsiwy that Ills p4&t NprCaeflts a any mede iqon the ground under my
aw’oii. or August ‘7, 2002, ad thee n no ‘d*Ee or apparent escoadimentupon fit property, ept

GJyde5ano, R.P,L
EAGLE
LAND
SURVEYING



The City of Woodcreek has received application from Jack and Mary Kinkel, 75
Woodcreek Drive, for a variance to § 156.063 (A) (3) of the Woodcreek Code of
Ordinances to permit installation of a fence within twenty-five feet of the Quicksand Golf
Course.

On Monday, January 5, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. the Woodcreek Planning and Zoning
Commission will conduct a public hearing at Woodcreek City Hall, 41 Champions Circle,
of this application. On Wednesday, January 14, 2015, the Woodcreek City Council will
conduct a public hearing at City Hall, at its regularly scheduled meeting set to begin at
6:30 p.m.

All interested parties are encouraged to attend.

This notice is issued pursuant to § 156.137 (E) of the Woodcreek Code of Ordinances.
Interested may contact the City of Woodcreek for more information.

Q.

Lat

Public Notice



\Virnberley Springs Partners Ltd.
31\\. \‘iillcy Springs Rd.
\VimIwr1c 1 exas 78676

\nhltonu.wimherlcvspflnas.( to

5l23 842-2000

(512 S4’-5t154 f;L\)

Jieceniher IS. 2014

Mr. and Mrs. Khikel
75 \\ oodereck Dri e
Wiinherle’.. TX 78676

Re: Section 2. Lots 275
\Voodereek Subdi ision

Mr and Mrs. Kinkel:

I. \Vinton Porterfield. representing \Vimberle Sprinus Partners, lad. lbniierly known as

\\‘imherie QtrcksL:Iid Partners do lierebs erjni a a’iance to alIo;\ the construClion ofa

fenec on the hack nrooenx line of the aho c—referenced propern and within the 25 golf

course C semeni recorned in Volume I Page 1 52. Official l’uV’lie Records of [Ta; s

Couat - Ie\as on February 28. 1972 and shown on the winched sun cv drawing. Said

fence will he a hlaek tjaI ani7ed. steel picket st Ic tbiee.

I his Aureernent shall he binding upon the pan ies hereto and their hei& successors ard

assigns. and shall he a eo ennui nhining witl the al;o\ e described pioperiv

\s:imhL.rle\ Springs Partners. Ltd. or its assignee. at us sole discretion and to the extent

\\ herein not expressly probtin ted, is 1ereb permitted to appro\ e in writing cle jations in

the iestrieiions in instances where, in its judment. such deviations \\ ill result in a more

common hcneticial use and enhtuiec the o; eta]] clc elopmein plan for the propert lie

approval ola de\ iaiion in the restrictions 1’> \\imhere Springs Partners, 1_id. does not

obligate \Vimbenle Springs Partners. lid. to appro e a similar de iation at a azer time

Exectited this I din of December 2014.

tnt on P orterlield
Vice President



VARIANCE

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF HAYS §

WHEREAS, Wimberley Springs Partners. Ltd.. a Texas Limited Partnership, f/kla
Wimberley Quicksand Partners, does hereby grant a variance to allow the construction of an
addition onto an existing garage within the golf course setback easement of Woodoreek, Section
6-B. a subdivision in Hays County, Texas. according to the map or ptat thereof recorded in
Volume I, Pages 23 1-232, Plat Records, 1-lays County. Texas. and

WI-IEREAS. the owner elIot 80 has requested a variance from the restrictions, which
provide for a golf course setback easement, and

WHEREAS. Wimberley Springs, Ltd.. or its assignee, at its sole discretion and to the
extent wherein not expressly prohibited, is hereby permitted to approve in writing deviations in
the restrictions in instances which, in its judgment, such deviations will result in a more common
beneficial use and enhance the overall development plan for the property. The approval of a
deviation in the restrictions by Wimberley Springs Partners. Ltd. does not obligate Wimberley
Springs Partners, Ltd. to approve a similar deviation at a later time.

NOW, THEREFORE, Wimberiey Springs Partners. Ltd. hereby grants a variance to
allow the construction of an addition onto an existing garage within the golf course setback
easement. This variance shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their heirs, successors and
assigns, and shall be a covenant running with the above described property.

Effective this I Ui-s day of 2014.

Wimberley Springs Partners. Ud..
A Texas Limited Prtnership
f/k/a Wimberlçy Qhieksand Part]

By:



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FlAYS

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this I day of

_____________

2014 by Winton Porterfield, Vice-President of the Wimberley Springs Partners, Ltd., a Texas
Limited Partnership on behalf of said partnership.

Notary Pte, State of Texas

£LIZA8ETIf ANN DONALDSON
Notary Public. Stole of Texas

My Commission Expices
July 031 2016


